



NOTICE TO ALL TEAMSTERS EMPLOYED AT THE VANCOUVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

BARGAINING UPDATE

February 26, 2021

Dear Sisters and Brothers,

The Union and the Employer have met on 6 occasions since December 4, 2020 and have no additional dates set at this time in spite of the Union's repeated requests. In our last written request on February 19th the Employer was advised that if we did not have dates by February 24th, we would request the appointment of a mediator.

As we have not received any response from the Employer, the Union has applied for mediation assistance with the B.C. Labour Relations Board. We will provide an update when a mediator is appointed and we have meeting dates secured.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to any one of us.

We thank you for your patience and continued support during this process.

Fraternally,

Your Bargaining Committee

Karlene Bateman

Cathy Hall

Olivia Kajander

Mark Langham

KB:ay 